
ADAMS BROADWELL JOSEPH & CARDOZO
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

DANIEL L. CARDOZO 
THOMAS A. ENSLOW 

TANYA A. GULESSERIAN 
JASON W. HOLDER 
MARC D. JOSEPH 

ELIZABETH KLEBANER 
RACHAEL E. KOSS 
LOULENA A. MILES 
ROBYN C. PURCHIA

SACRAMENTO OFFICE
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

520 CAPITOL MALL, SUITE 350 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-4721

TEL: (916) 444-6201
FAX: (916) 444-6209

601 GATEWAY BOULEVARD, SUITE 1000

SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94080-7037

TEL: (650) 589-1 660 
FAX: (650) 589-5062 

mdjoseph@adamsbroadweil.com
FELLOW

AARON G. EZROJ

July 27, 2010OF COUNSEL 
THOMAS R. ADAMS 
ANN BROADWELL 
GLORIA D. SMITH

Honesto Gatchalian and Maria Salinas 
Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
jnj@cpuc.ca.gov; mas@cpuc.ca.gov

Re: Draft Resolution E-4343 — PPA between PG&E and Genesis Solar, LLC

Dear Mr. Gatchalian and Ms. Salinas:

As provided in the July 7, 2010 letter from Paul Douglas, the Coalition of 
California Utility Employees and The Utility Reform Network (TURN) submit these 
comments on Draft Resolution E-4343. Because these comments rely on 
confidential information, both a public and confidential version of these comments 
are being provided. Only the public version will be served on the service lists.

In draft Resolution E-4343, the Commission would approve a revised PPA 
under which PG&E would buy the output of the Genesis solar project proposed to be 
built in Riverside County. Under that PPA, [REDACTED],

However, the Resolution [REDACTED] cause PG&E to overpay 
[REDACTED], [REDACTED], the PPA should be returned to PG&E [REDACTED],

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
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[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

The Commission should return the PPA to PG&E and instruct PG&E to 
renegotiate the PPA to eliminate the overpayment.

If you have any questions about the analysis in these comments, please 
contact one of us or David Marcus (dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net).

COALITION OF CALIFORNIA 
UTILITY EMPLOYEES

THE UTILITY REFORM NETWORK

/ s/ /s/
Marc D. Joseph Matthew Freedman

MDJ:bh
[REDACTED]
cc: Sean Simon, Energy Division

REDACTED VERSION ONLY:
Commissioner Michael Peevey, President
Commissioner John Bohn
Commissioner Dian Grueneich
Commissioner Nancy Ryan
Commissioner Timothy Simon
Julie Fitch, Director Energy Division
Karen Clopton, Chief Administrative Law Judge
Frank Lindh, General Counsel
Paul Douglas, Energy Division
Service Lists: R.08-08-009-R.08-02-007-R.06-02-012
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Bonnie Heeley, declare that on July 27, 2010,1 emailed, had hand delivered and/or deposited 
copies of the attached [REDACTED VERSION] of the COALITION OF CALIFORNIA 
UTILITY EMPLOYEES and THE UTILITY REFORM NETWORK’S COMMENT 
LETTER ON DRAFT RESOLUTION E-4343 in the United States Mail at South San 
Francisco, California, with first class postage thereon fully prepaid and addressed as follows:

Via Email:

Re: Service List R.08-08-009 Re Service List R.08-02-007 Re Service List R.06-02-012
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